From: lan McDowell <cimcdowell@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Donna Phillips <donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft - 5.25.23 DRC Agenda

Engineering has no comments.

Ian McDowell, P.E.
Assistant Engineer
City of Key West
(305) 809-3753

From: Donna Phillips <donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Dereck Berger <dereck.berger@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-
fl.gov>; Bridget Flores <bridget.flores@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Elizabeth Ignoffo
<eignoffo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; lan McDowell <cimcdowell@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Raj Ramsingh
<raj.ramsingh@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Randall Smith <rsmith@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Ryan Stachurski
<ryan.stachurski@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Enid Torregrosa <etorregrosa@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Michael
J. Turner <mturner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Matt Willman <mwillman@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Young-Elizabeth <director@keysarts.com>; Sabino, Dan <Dan.Sabino@KeysEnergy.com>; Curry,
Chasity <chasity.curry@keysenergy.com>; Alfonso, Matthew <Matthew.Alfonso@keysenergy.com>
Subject: Draft - 5.25.23 DRC Agenda

Good afternoon -
Please review the attached draft agenda and respond with any comments to add to the record.

Regards,

Donna PlfniLLips

Planning Project Coordinator

City of Key West

Josephine Parker City Hall

1300 White Street

(305) 809-3724 | donna.phillips@cityofkeywest-fl.oov

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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